Approved: 4-1-13 CAAC #18

INDIANA STATE UNIVERSITY FACULTY SENATE CURRICULUM AND ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

CAAC 2012-2013 Steven Lamb, Chair March 25, 2013 MINUTES #18

Members Present: R. Guell, S. Lamb, R. McGiverin, D. Malooley, R. Peters, G. Zhang Student members:

Ex-officio: L. Brown, D. Collins, R. English, L. Maule, B. McLaren, Y. Peterson, S. Powers Executive Committee Liaison:

Absent: J. Decker: Weather, S. Kiger: Conference, A. McLeod: Conference

Guests: C. Olson, H. Hudson

- S. Lamb called the meeting to order at 11:08 AM.
- 1. A motion to approve the Minutes of Meeting #17 (3-4-13), was made and passed 5-0-0, (Guell/ McGiverin).
- 2. C. Olson discussed the Senate Bill 182 and the possible ramifications and consequences. This would extend the transferability of courses beyond the 30 Credit Core of Foundational Studies courses. It is to mandate the curriculum across the State of Indiana in, at least, initially 12 programs. All institutions shall have common courses meaning that the curriculum will be the same, no matter where the student chooses to take it. This essentially will eliminate articulation agreements as there will be a 60 credit transfer, effectively eliminating the Freshman and Sophomore years. There will only be 60 additional credits to be taken at ISU to complete the 120 credit degree program. It appears the primary subjects are the IU and Purdue regional campuses, but it will have the same effects on ISU as well. A second law is that these regional campuses must all be the same. The Statewide Articulation Committee will be utilized, but the new 30 credits are in addition to the 30 already being mandated as the Core Transfer. Of these, there is to be identified at least 70 courses across the State. The 60 credit transfer will be only considered in AA/AS degree programs.
- 3. L. Maule pulled the proposal from CDCSEP for creation of a new FS UDIE course-EPSY 401.
- 4. A motion to suspend the rules and allow immediate voting on proposals was made and passed, 9-0-0, (Guell/Lamb).

- 5. A motion to approve the proposal from Music for revision of the FS UDIE course-MUS 350 was made and passed, 6-0-0, (Guell/Lamb). *Publish as approved in Academic Notes*.
- 6. A motion to approve the proposal from Music for revision of the FS: HS course-MUS 351 was made and passed, 6-0-0, (Guell/Lamb). *Publish as approved in Academic Notes*.
- 7. A motion to approve the proposal from Econ for revision of the FS QL course-ECON 101 was made and passed, 6-0-0, (Guell/Lamb). *Publish as approved in Academic Notes*.
- 8. Discussion continued concerning the Baccalaureate Task Force Recommendation. There were a few suggested language and punctuation modifications. S. Lamb will work with S. Kiger to finish the document for final presentation at the next meeting.
- 9. H. Hudson presented the newest revision of the CAPS Manual. It was determined that all approved future modifications should be sent to Academic Affairs to be incorporated into the document so it remains current and will not require a major re-write every few years to catch up. Following discussion, a motion to approve Sections 1-5 was made and passed, 5-0-0, Lamb/Zhang).
- 10. A motion to accept the CAPS Manual Sections 6-7 and Appendices was made and passed, 5-0-0, (Guell/Lamb).
- 11. Chair lamb offered congratulations and appreciation to H. Hudson, M. Murphy, and D. Malooley for their persistence and tenacity for the multiple years it took to create a new CAPS Manual.
- 12. The Committee adjourned at 12:00 PM

Respectfully Submitted David J. Malooley, Secretary